



Tracey Leong

c/o Napoli Management Group
8844 West Olympic Boulevard, Suite 100
Beverly Hills, California 90211
310.385.8222

CAREER SUMMARY

Tracey possesses presence beyond her years as an anchor and as an exceptional field reporter. She has done everything that needs doing to get a newscast on the air; she thrives on the team experience, worked for a member of congress and taught English in China.

EDUCATION

California State Polytechnic University
Pomona, California
Bachelor of Science in Communication

Hunter College
New York, New York
Media Studies

PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE

Anchor/Reporter

2011 to Present

KRCR-TV, Redding, California

Anchor/report for evening weekend and weekday newscasts. General assignment and promoted special assignment stories. Live breaking news.

Anchor/Reporter

2010 to 2011

KIEM-TV, Eureka, California

Weekend anchor/reporter. Produced, assigned coverage for weekend newscasts. Fill-in anchor for 5, 6 and 11pm weekday newscasts.

Editorial Assistant

2010 to 2010

KNBC-TV, Los Angeles, California

Assignment desk assisted, field produced, conducted interviews, shot B-roll for reporter stories.

Multimedia Journalist

February 2010 to June 2010

Crown City News, Pasadena, California

Report for weekly newscast. Produced, shot, wrote and edited stories.

Multimedia Journalist

February 2010 to June 2010

Good Day Pasadena, Pasadena, California

Feature reporter for local government channel targeting local community viewers.

Reporter/Field Producer

2007 to June 2010

Metro Motion, Los Angeles, California

Reporter and field producer for features about the Los Angeles Metro system's monthly show.

PROFESSIONAL AFFILIATIONS

The Associated Press Radio Television Association
Jinhua Foreign Language School
Asian American Journalists Association

Represented by Al Corral 310.385.8225 / alcorral@tvtaalent.com